
From: Tindle, James A. 
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2008 2:18 PM 
To: Newcomer, David  C. 
Subject: FW: Spec for C&C F-450/Utility Box (Pepper's Replacement) 
Dave, 
 
This spec is for a vehicle to replace the truck that was involved in an accident a few months ago.  
It will be replaced with non-budget funds (I will be sending the completed form to James).  OCA 
602730 will be the owning location. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jim 
 
 -----Original Message----- 
From:  Cohen, Bruce I.   
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 10:08 AM 
To: Tindle, James A. 
Subject: FW: Spec for C&C F-450/Utility Box (Pepper's Replacement) 
 

 
Jim, These specifications are approved by Fleet Management. Thanks Bruce Cohen 
 -----Original Message----- 
From:  Tindle, James A.   
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 8:47 AM 
To: Cohen, Bruce I. 
Subject: Spec for C&C F-450/Utility Box (Pepper's Replacement) 
 

Bruce, 
 
Attached is a spec for a C&C/Utility Box for a truck that was totaled out due to a recent accident 
involving a City COTA bus.  Please let me know if you see any needed changes. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jim 
 

 
 


